s22(1) (a)(ii)

N __________________________________________|
From: $22(1)(a)(ii) @dpc.vic.gov.au> on behalf of $22(1)(a)(ii)
@dpc.vic.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 9:56 AM
To: s22(1)1(a)(ii)
Cc: s22(1) (a)(ii)
Subject: OFFICIAL: Confidential: BRI Framework Agreement
Attachments: 2?72-7?word_English.pdf; 2?7?-7?word_Chinese translation.pdf
Dear $22(1)a(ii)
s47E(d),s47B(b)
s22(1) (a)(ii)
Economic Development and International
Economic Policy and State Productivity
Department of Premier and Cabinet
Level 2, 1 Treasury Place, Melbourne Victoria 3000
T 03522(1)(a)(i) @dpe.vic.gov.au | www.dpc.vic.gov.au

We acknowledge the traditional Aboriginal owners of country throughout Victoria and pay our respect to them, their cuiture and
their Elders past, present and future.

Premier
SS.RIA and Cabinet
Governrent

Notice: This email and any attachments may be confidential and may contain copyright or privileged material. You must not copy, disclose,
distribute, store or otherwise use this material without permission. Any personal information in this email must be handled in accordance with the
Privacy and Data Protection Act 2014(Vic) and applicable laws. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and
destroy all copies of this email and any attachments. Unless otherwise stated, this email and any attachment do not represent government policy or
constitute official government correspondence. The State does not accept liability in connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay,
interruption, unauthorised access or use.
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